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conference, Item - , from GCl and RAD 
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Marguerite McLean 
_~1100.3 ~..-:::m.\I) S 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:38 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 11 0032-WS 

APA has been added as an OCR. 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 110032-W5 

Can you please add APA as the OCR group in the docket above? 

Thank you! 

Katicf.:ly 
Comn11s81011 Clerk I 
Office of Commlsslon Clerk Scheduling and Reporrulg 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has II velY broad public records law. :vioot written communications to or from state officials 
regarding stolte bnsint:ss are considered to be public l'ecords and will he made available to the public and the media 
upon reqL1e;;t. Therefore, your email message tlIay be subject 10 public disclosure. 

1127/2011 
------------ ............. ------­
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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Andrew Maurey 
Tuesday, January 18,2011 4 5 0  PM 

CC: 

Subject: New Docket Established - 110032-WS [Ala] 
Susan Howard; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Nonnye Grant; Karla Barnes 

Andrew, 

Docket No. 110032-WS has been established to address a test year 
notificationhate increase in Flagler and Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay 
Utility Company. 

A progmod of A, 1, a has been assigned to this docket. 
Please advise if this docket will be following a PAA track, and i will change 
the prog mod to A, 1 ,  f. 

thank you, 

Marguerite. 

MARGUER~C~ '  h. ~ C L ~ A V  
commission C X P U C ~  CLERK i t  
FLOR~OA P u B L i c  savict '  commission 
2540 ShUMAR'O @AK BOUL~'VARO 
CALLAbASSGG, F L O R ~ O A  32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

1/19/2011 

~ 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
:­ ,­

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 110032-WS Date Docketed: 011181Z011 Title: 	 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Flag1er and Volusia Counties by P1antation Bay Uti1ity
Company.

Company: P1antation Bay Utility Co. 
~c, .c.L!< -. CORRE~PONDENCE 
_AdIDIDIS~rative Parties COUlUlBeJ 

DOCUMENT NO. fX2Y.QI-1I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0 II indicates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCL 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 

section Z - OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION' (850) 413-6770Staff Asslgnments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 1eve7 	 Previous Current 

1. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse1 8.I 

OCRs i!i 
.13. 
114. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 

Zl. 

ZZ. 

Z3. 

Z4. 

Z5. 

Z6. 

Z7. 

Z8. 

Z9. 


Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 

31.and/or decidinq this case: 
3Z. 

Fu11 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as f01lows: 


- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 


I Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 

Where pane s are assi9ned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
hhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the ful1 Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


---------------------_......._-­
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110032-WS Date Docketed: 01/1812011 

COIq:)any: Plantation Bay Utility Co. 

Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Flagler and Vol usia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility
COlq:)any. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.IStaff Assignments ,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

A Maurev P Stallcu!) 
1. MFRs Due 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 

I 
4. 
5. 

I 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

i 10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 03/14/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SAME 
03/17/2011 

I 
I 

E 

Current 

09/01/2011 
10/03/2011 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL BW 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH IEDJBII BL J BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/14/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLkOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C7erk""" 	 ...-., 

Docket No.J.l0032-WS Date Docketed: 01/lB/2011 Tit7e: 	 App1ication for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
F7agler and Volusla Counties by Plantation Bay Utility
Company.

Company: Plantation Bay Utility Co. 

Official Fi1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(n()" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

CLK (ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignment.s FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev P Sta 17 CUD 

1. Chairman's Test Year Response Letter Due NONE 02/11/2011 
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/17/2011 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse 1 R Jae9.er 
I 

B. 
9. 

I ~~:()CRs (APA) C Prestwood 

lir
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date ft1ed with CLK: 01/26/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40. 

SectIon 3 - ChaIrman Completes ASSIgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff're earmg lcer 

Where pane7s are assIgned the senIor CommISSIoner is Panel Chairman: 

I 

i 

i 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1ED1BI1 BL 1 BW 

I J I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/26/2011assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 


---------------------- .--~. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commissjon Cler~ 

Docket No. 110032-WS Date Docketed: 01/18/2011 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Flagler and Vol usia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility
COlq)any.

COlq)any: Plantation Bay Utility Co. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("Oil indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

CLK (fCR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

A Mal.lrev P StallcuD 
l. Chairman's Test Year Response letter Due NONE 
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. I 

Recommended assignments for heari~g 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. I 
Date filed with ClK: 01/26/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlng 0 lcerh ff" 

Where anels are assi ned the senior Commissionep g r is Panel Chairman: 

Current 

02/17/2011 
03/17/2011 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/26/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110032-WS Date Docketed: 01118/2011 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Flagler and Vol usia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility
Company.

Company: Plantation Bay Utility Co. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD SRe 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev. P StallcuD 
09/01/2011 02/2&/20121. MFRs Due 
10/03/2011 03/28/20122. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) C 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

E14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
Recommended assignments for hearing 

31. 
32. 

Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 09/08/2011 36. 
37. 
38. 


Staff Counsel 

Initials OPR 

39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I IX I 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c;. \\ \ ",,\.}f''f,

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Pend ;119 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


